
 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

Wayuphak Ekkachan  

Food and Beverage Manager  

Mount Baw Baw Alpine Resort  

32 Currawong Road, Baw Baw Village, VIC 3833 

www.mtbawbaw.com.au  

sean.ekkachan@alpineresorts.vic.gov.au, 04 3104 3968 

23 February 2024 

Planning Officer  

DEECA 

8 Nicholson Street, East Melbourne VIC 3002 

Dear Planning Officer, 

I'm writing to you on behalf of Mount Baw Baw Alpine Resort, an organisation that would 

like to apply for a Planning Permit. We'd like to be considered for your planning approval 

for obtain the Liquor License for CAFÉ ELEVEN. This license (Café & Restaurant 

License) will allow CAFÉ ELEVEN to supply of liquor for consumption on premises 

during winter season from the beginning of June until the end of September every year. 

The premises will then close for operation during summer.  

The proposed hours for the liquor license are from 11am until 11pm every day, and from 

1st June until 30th September every year. The total number of patrons at any one time is 

60 persons.   

 

Thank you for your time. 

 

Best regards, 

 

Wayuphak Ekkachan  

Food and Beverage Manager  
 

 

 

http://www.mtbawbaw.com.au/

